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From: SA47F on behalf of SA7E(d)

To: S47E(c), s47F

Subject: FW: First follow up S40 - INQ: 2014/00089966 - Emailed 8/9/2014 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
Date: Tuesday, 26 August 2025 12:14:58 PM
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SATE(c), SATF

Good afternoon

Just following up on your phone call | missed on Friday. | don’t have your number as the called
showed up as unknown. Our system doesn’t like other government switchboards.

Happy to chat today if that works for you.

Thanks,
s47F
OFFICIAL
From:S47F On Behalf Of reference transfers
Sent: Friday, 22 August 2025 10:29 AM
To: RECORDS MANAGEMENT S47E(d) @health.gov.au>

Subject: First follow up S40 - INQ: 2014/00089966 - Emailed 8/9/2014 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Good morning,

The researcher has requested a follow up on the attached 152 applications from 2014. | can see
that we sent them through to Department of Health in September of 2014, but | can’t see that we
ever received a reply.

| appreciate there are a lot of records requested for this inquiry and it may take some time.
Kind regards,

SATF

S47F
Team Leader Research Centre
Reference Strategy and Policy

ts47F
e s47F @naa.gov.au

Ngunnawal and Ngambri Country
Kings Avenue, Parkes ACT
PO Box 4924 Kingston ACT 2604 | naa.gov.au

National Archives of Australia acknowledges the Traditional Owners and Custodians of Country throughout Australia and
acknowledges their continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay our respects to the people, their cultures and
Elders past, present and emerging.
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From:S47F On Behalf Of reference transfers
Sent: Monday, 8 September 2014 12:12 PM

To:S47E(C), S47F @health.gov.au
Subject: S40 - INQ: 2014/00089966 - NRA - Emailed 8/9/2014 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Our reference: 2014/495; INQ: 2014/00089966

Department of Health and Ageing, Central Office,
Accommodation and Information Services
Corporate Support Branch

Request under Section 40 of the Archives Act 1983
for Records Not Recorded in Archival Custody (NRA)

On 27t August 2014, a researcher applied under Section 40 of the Archives Act 1983, for open period
records. Please see attachments for details.

These records are not recorded as in National Archives custody.

When the records are located they should be transferred to the OIC Reading Room at the National Archives.
Please enclose a covering letter titled ‘Temporary reference transfer for Section 40 Application' and quote
our inquiry number 2014/00089966.

Please also include details of the Commonwealth Record Series and file number (control symbol).

Alternatively, please advise us if the records cannot be located or have been destroyed.

We are obliged to respond to the researchers’ requests by 25" November 2014. If you have any enquiries
regarding the above please contact me on 6212 3981.

For all email correspondence in relation to this request please send to: S47E(d) @naa.gov.au

Kind regards,
Reference Transfers
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